BILLING PRICES TO CUSTOMERS

METROPOLITAN UTILITIES DISTRICT

7350 WORLD COMMUNICATIONS DRIVE OMAHA, NE 68122

EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2022

Table of Contents

I.	LA	BOR RATES	1
	A.	Service Orders – Field Services Division	1
	B.	Service Orders – Measurement Division	3
	C.	Service Orders – Water Distribution Division	5
II.	AP	PLIANCE SERVICE WORK	7
	A.	Appliance Service Warranty	7
	B.	Appliance Service	7
	C.	Inspection Fees for Gas Fired Appliances: Commercial	l &
		Industrial – Roof Top Units Requiring Two Techs	9
	D.	Inspection Fees for Gas Fired Appliances: Residential,	
		Commercial & Industrial Requiring One Tech	9
	E.	Failure to pass inspection for the third and each	
		subsequent inspection	9
III.	AD	MINISTRATIVE CHARGES	11
	A.	Turn-on Gas and/or Water Service	11
	B.	Finders Fees – Payable to Person Reporting	11
	C.	Service Diversion Charge	12
	D.	Trip Charge for Residential and Commercial Shut-off	12
	E.	Monthly Manual Read Fee	12
	F.	Submeter	12
	G.	Insufficient Fund Check Charge	12
	H.	Default Notification/Revert Letters	12
	I.	Preparing Customer Documents	12
IV.	WA	ATER METER PRICING	13
	A.	Prices – Installation of Meter	13
	B.	Riser and Box Covers	13
	C.	Cash or Trade-in Allowance	14
	D.	Testing Water Meters at Customer's Request	14
	E.	Hydrant Backflow Assembly	15
V.	MI	SCELLANEOUS WATER BILLINGS	17
	A.	Water Main Connection Charges	17
	B.	Private Water Line Fees	17

	C.	Demand Charges for Private Fire Lines and Hydrants	17
	D.	Hydrant Flow Test	18
	E.	Florence Water Sales	18
	F.	Operating Water Curb Stop Valves for Turn-off/on	
		Requests	18
	G.	Locating Water Stop Boxes	18
	H.	Tap and Inspection	19
	I.	Large Water Taps	21
	J.	Large Water Service Cut Offs	23
VI.	WA	TER REPAIR ORDER PRICES	25
VII.	. IMI	PACT FEE	27
VII	I. G	AS SERVICE INSTALL, SERVICE, & METER	
	E	INLARGEMENT	29
	E A.	NLARGEMENT General Requirements	29 29
	A.	General Requirements	29
	А. В.	General Requirements Residential – Detached Building/Separate Service	29 30
	А. В. С.	General Requirements Residential – Detached Building/Separate Service Other Firm Service Billings	29 30 30
IX.	А. В. С. D. Е.	General Requirements Residential – Detached Building/Separate Service Other Firm Service Billings Commercial-Firm New Service Installation	29 30 30 32
IX.	А. В. С. D. Е.	General Requirements Residential – Detached Building/Separate Service Other Firm Service Billings Commercial-Firm New Service Installation Interruptible Service Installations	29 30 30 32 32
IX.	A. B. C. D. E.	General Requirements Residential – Detached Building/Separate Service Other Firm Service Billings Commercial-Firm New Service Installation Interruptible Service Installations	29 30 30 32 32 32 33
IX.	A. B. C. D. E. GA	General Requirements Residential – Detached Building/Separate Service Other Firm Service Billings Commercial-Firm New Service Installation Interruptible Service Installations SMETER PRICING Testing Gas Meters at Customer's Request	29 30 32 32 32 33

I. LABOR RATES

A. Service Orders – Field Services Division

Field Services labor charges will be computed in increments of $\frac{1}{2}$ hour. Time will be rounded to the closest $\frac{1}{2}$ hour.

Minimum charge for a service order, unless otherwise indicated, is **\$121.00** for work up to ½ hour on the premises. All work in excess of ½ hour on the premises will be billed at the hourly rate.

1. Field Services – Labor Rates for Service Orders

	Straight Time	Overtime
One Employee	\$121.00	\$143.00
Two Employees	\$235.00	\$280.00

Minimum Charge up to ½ hour on Premises

Hourly Rate after ½ hour on Premises

	Straight Time	Overtime
One Employee	\$176.00	\$209.00
Two Employees	\$344.00	\$410.00

2. Repeat CGI Charge

The repeat CGI charge will apply only when the customer defaults on an appointment that was set within a four (4) hour time frame.

First trip, if CGI	No Charge
Subsequent trips, if CGI	\$65.00/trip

Customer is to be notified of this charge prior to scheduling the second service appointment. This charge is in addition to any charges for the actual service work.

FIELD SERVICES DIVISION Labor Charges for Service Orders

LABOR CHARGES FOR SERVICE ORDERS – FIELD SERVICES				
		1 Tech	2 Tech	
	Billed in	Labor	Labor	
Time on Premises	Halves as	Charge	Charge	
Up to 30 min.	0.5 hr.	\$121.00	\$235.00	
1 hr.	1.0 hr.	209.00	407.00	
1 hr. 30 min.	1.5 hrs.	297.00	579.00	
2 hrs.	2 hrs.	385.00	751.00	
2 hrs. 30 min.	2.5 hrs.	473.00	923.00	
3 hrs.	3 hrs.	561.00	1,095.00	
3 hrs. 30 min.	3.5 hrs.	649.00	1,267.00	
4 hrs.	4 hrs.	737.00	1,439.00	
4 hrs. 30 min.	4.5 hrs.	825.00	1,611.00	
5 hrs.	5 hrs.	913.00	1,783.00	
5 hrs. 30 min.	5.5 hrs.	1,001.00	1,955.00	
6 hrs.	6 hrs.	1,089.00	2,127.00	
6 hrs. 30 min.	6.5 hrs.	1,177.00	2,299.00	
7 hrs.	7 hrs.	1,265.00	2,471.00	
7 hrs. 30 min.	7.5 hrs.	1,353.00	2,643.00	
8 hrs.	8 hrs.	1,441.00	2,815.00	

B. Service Orders – Measurement Division

Measurement labor charges will be computed in increments of $\frac{1}{2}$ hour. Time will be rounded to the closest $\frac{1}{2}$ hour.

Minimum charge for a service order, unless otherwise indicated, is **\$116.00** for work up to ½ hour on the premises. All work in excess of ½ hour on the premises will be billed at the hourly rate.

1. Measurement Labor Performed in the Field

Minimum Charge up to ½ hour on Premises

	Straight Time	Overtime
One Employee	\$116.00	\$134.00
Two Employees	\$208.00	\$243.00

Hourly Rate after ½ hour on Premises

	Straight Time	Overtime
One Employee	\$169.00	\$196.00
Two Employees	\$305.00	\$356.00

2. Measurement Labor Performed in the Shop

Straight Time - **\$134.00** per hour.

MEASUREMENT DIVISION Labor Charges for Service Orders

LABOR CHARGES FOR SERVICE ORDERS - MEASUREMENT				
		1 Tech	2 Tech	
	Billed in	Labor	Labor	
Time on Premises	Tenths as	Charge	Charge	
Up to 30 min.	0.5 hr.	\$116.00	\$208.00	
1 hr.	1.0 hr.	200.50	360.50	
1 hr. 30 min.	1.5 hrs.	285.00	513.00	
2 hrs.	2 hrs.	369.50	665.50	
2 hrs. 30 min.	2.5 hrs.	454.00	818.00	
3 hrs.	3 hrs.	538.50	970.50	

C. Service Orders – Water Distribution Division

Water Distribution labor charges will be computed in increments of $\frac{1}{2}$ hour. Time will be rounded to the closest $\frac{1}{2}$ hour.

Minimum charge for a service order, unless otherwise indicated, is **\$82.00** for work up to ½ hour on the premises. All work in excess of ½ hour on the premises will be billed at the hourly rate.

1. Water Distribution – Labor Rates

Minimum Charge up to ½ hour on Premises

	Straight Time	Overtime
One Employee	\$82.00	\$100.00
Two Employees	\$158.00	\$193.00

Hourly Rate after ½ hour on Premises

	Straight Time	Overtime
One Employee	\$121.00	\$146.00
Two Employees	\$231.00	\$282.00

WATER DISTRIBUTION DIVISION Labor Charges for Service Orders

LABOR CHARGES FOR SERVICE ORDERS – WATER DISTRIBUTION				
		1 Tech	2 Tech	
	Billed in	Labor	Labor	
Time on Premises	Tenths as	Charge	Charge	
Up to 30 min.	0.5 hr.	\$82.00	\$158.00	
1 hr.	1.0 hr.	142.50	273.50	
1 hr. 30 min.	1.5 hrs.	203.00	389.00	
2 hrs.	2 hrs.	263.50	504.50	
2 hrs. 30 min.	2.5 hrs.	324.00	620.00	
3 hrs.	3 hrs.	384.50	735.50	

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

II. APPLIANCE SERVICE WORK

A. Appliance Service Warranty

- 1. Warranty on labor is limited to 30 days from the date of the original call.
- 2. Warranty on parts is limited to that provided by the manufacturer.

B. Appliance Service

	GENERAL APPLIANCE SERVICE	PRICE
1.	Disconnect appliance with an off order	
	Exception: Disconnects which take more	No charge
	than ½ hour to perform with off order.	
2.	Disconnect one or more appliances (special	T & M
	trip)	
3.	Conversion of appliances/equipment from	Т&М
	LP to natural gas	
4.	Cutting off house riser	T & M
5.	Special trip to install shutoff cock or	Т&М
	pressure regulator on appliance or fuel line	1 0 10
6.	Service on appliance which requires repairs	T & M
	for which a Form 441 has been issued	1 & 101
7.	Service multiple appliances at one location	T & M
8.	Replace fuses in appliance or heating	Т&М
	equipment	T Q IVI
9.	Install parts	T & M
10.	Service order is canceled by customer after	
	parts are ordered – minimum labor charge	
	plus 10% of parts for handling charge	
11.	Relight all appliances on premises due to	No chargo
	gas outage caused by M.U.D.	No charge
12.	Investigation of gas leaks	No charge
13.	Further leak detection once it is	Т&М
	determined leak is on customer's piping	

	DDICE
GENERAL APPLIANCE SERVICE	PRICE
14. Diagnosis is made but repair is not because	
it is not within our policy to make such	No charge
repair	N 1
15. Minor appliance adjustment taking no	No charge
longer than 6 minutes if completed with a	
leak call.	
If required to break down piping	T & M
16. Replace flexible connector (plus material)	\$61.00
per trip	,
17. Trace out fuel lines for customer	T & M
convenience	
PILOT LIGHTING	
Pilot lighting - furnace, water heater, etc.	¢121.00
(to include gas leak calls where there is none)	\$121.00
DRYERS/RANGES	
Repair and/or service	T & M
Connect/disconnect (plus material) per trip	
(Does not include fuel line installations)	\$61.00
SPACEHEATING	
Clean, light, and adjust pilot and/or burner,	
turn-offs and all other service calls	T & M
WATER HEATERS	
Clean, light, and adjust pilot and/or burner and all other service calls	T & M
RESTAURANT & COMMERCIAL COOKING APP	
Service and/or repair	T & M
OTHER APPLIANCES	
If not listed in Billing Price Book	T & M

C. Inspection Fees for Gas Fired Appliances: Commercial & Industrial – Roof Top Units Requiring Two Techs

	PRICE
First unit each application	\$150.00
*Each additional unit – same address – same	\$75.00
application	٥.00 <i>ب</i>

D. Inspection Fees for Gas Fired Appliances: Residential, Commercial & Industrial Requiring One Tech

	PRICE
First unit each application	\$98.00
*Each additional unit – same address – same	\$48.00
application	ş46.00

E. Failure to pass inspection for the third and each subsequent inspection

	PRICE
First unit each application	\$98.00
*Each additional unit – same address – same application	\$48.00

*Defined as 2 or more units. Discount for multiple inspections would apply to buildings with one accessible address. Multiple bays, duplexes, condos, and townhomes would not receive this discount.

Air test gas fuel lines for Commercial customers	\$124.00
--	----------

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

III. ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES

A. Turn-on Gas and/or Water Service

	PRICE
Regular turn-on, M.U.D. reads meter	\$98.00
Regular turn-on – PRIORITY SERVICE, M.U.D. reads meter	\$124.00
Move-in; service is on	\$15.00
Leave on for default	\$15.00
Turn-on gas and/or water service after turn-off for nonpayment of bills or violation of District rules – next day	\$75.00
Damage to special locking device (gas/water)	\$57.00

Apartment Ownership Charges	
Per turn-on	\$98.00
Maximum per apartment address	\$209.00

B. Finders Fees – Payable to Person Reporting

	PRICE
Unauthorized use of water and/or gas	\$35.00
Unauthorized use of hydrant	\$35.00
Party striking water hydrant	\$35.00
Vandalism which causes unmetered use	\$35.00

C. Service Diversion Charge

	PRICE
Residential – Water or Gas Service	\$486.00
Commercial – Water or Gas Service	\$486.00
Unauthorized use of hydrant (Includes improper use of backflow meter assembly)	\$486.00
Unauthorized Turn-on Fee Penalty for turning on service that has been disconnected for non-payment and usage is being metered.	\$31.00

D. Trip Charge for Residential and Commercial Shut-off

.....\$52.00

Fee for sending a technician out to shut off gas or water service on Residential or Commercial account

E. Monthly Manual Read Fee

	\$25.00

For customers electing not to have ERT on their meters

F. Submeter

Monthly Charge to Read – Water	. \$10.00
Monthly Charge to Read – Gas	. \$9.00

G. Insufficient Fund Check Charge

.....\$40.00

H. Default Notification/Revert Letters

\$2.00 additional fee to leave on agreement price (Addition to the "default" prices on page 11)

I. Preparing Customer Documents Costs may be charged for time and materials pursuant of the Public Records Statute

IV. WATER METER PRICING

A. Prices – Installation of Meter

ALL NEW CONSTRUCTION MUST BE ¾" METERS OR LARGER

M.U.D. INSTALLATION OF METER (NO SALES TAX)		
Meter Size	Туре	Price
5/8"	Meter w/ERT	\$315.00
3/4"	Meter w/ERT	\$344.00
1″	Meter w/ERT	\$381.00

ERTs in meter vaults - add \$70.00 to the above prices

INSTALLATION OF METER BY PLUMBER – INCLUDES FLANGE (ADD SALES TAX)		
Meter Size	Туре	Price
1 ½"	Disc w/ERT	\$544.00
2″	Disc w/ERT	\$721.00
2″	Turbo w/Remote	\$993.00
3″	Turbo w/Remote	\$937.00
3″	Compound w/Remote	\$1,959.00
4″	Turbo w/Remote and Strainer	\$1,736.00
4"	Compound w/Remote	\$3,069.00
6″	Turbo w/Remote and Strainer	\$3,082.00

ERTs in meter vaults – add \$70.00 to the above prices (add sales tax)

INSTALL WATER REMOTE – OVER 3" METERS	PRICE
When ERT installation is not compatible on	T & M
compound/large meters	

B. Riser and Box Covers

	PRICE
5/8" x 9" riser	\$149.00
24" cover & ring for new service w/outside meter boxes	\$267.00
Vandal-proof box for post-mounted remote index	\$10.00
for water meter in pit	

C. Cash or Trade-in Allowance

5/8" Disc	\$5.00
3/4" Disc	\$5.50
1" Disc	\$7.00

The above allowances are for meters originally purchased by the District and for meters purchased by water systems now operated by the District. Meters 1-1/2" and larger must be appraised by the Measurement Division to determine cash or trade-in allowance.

The full sales price for water meters will be collected at the time of sale unless prior appraisal for the trade-in has been received from the Measurement Division.

D. Testing Water Meters at Customer's Request

	PRICE
Meter determined to be 2% fast or less	\$113.00
Meter more than 2% fast	No charge
Water meter 1 1/2" or larger	T & M

E. Hydrant Backflow Assembly

HYDRANT USE AGREEMENT, RENTAL FEES & DEPOSITS

- License Requirement All firms or persons requesting use of District fire hydrants must sign a hydrant equipment license agreement and adhere to the District's operating instructions for use of hydrants.
- 2. All firms or persons using District fire hydrants must rent a hydrant backflow assembly from the District or purchase and install a meter in accordance with the District's Vehicle-Mounted Water Meter Agreement.
- 3. All water used through meters installed in accordance with the District's Vehicle-Mounted Water Meter Agreement will be billed at regular Schedule W-2 water rates plus sales tax which is in addition to rental fees.

RENTAL FEES – HYDRANT ASSEMBLY	2″
Processing & testing charge	\$150.00
Daily rental fee plus sales tax (March 1 – November 30)	\$15.00/day
Daily rental fee plus sales tax (December 1 – February 28)	\$25.00/day
Deposit*	\$750.00

*Not required if applicant is a current customer residing in M.U.D. service area with active business account with a good credit experience

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

V. MISCELLANEOUS WATER BILLINGS

A. Water Main Connection Charges

Connection charge is based on the assessable front footage of lots or parcels.

CONNECTION CHARGE FOR MAINS INSTALLED PRIOR TO 1989

Contact Builder & Contractor Services for rate

CONNECTION CHARGE RATE FOR MAINS	PRICE PER
INSTALLED IN 1989 THROUGH 1993	FOOT
Residential lots or parcel	\$13.45
Commercial lots or parcel – 6" Main	\$13.45
Commercial lots or parcel – 8" Main or larger	\$17.74

CONNECTION CHARGE FOR MAINS INSTALLED AFTER 1993

Charge is based on the actual cost of the main Contact Accounting for rate

B. Private Water Line Fees

	PRICE
Residential Lot	\$4,790.00
No additional charges will be made against the	
original applicant when a main is extended to abut	
their property	
Commercial Lot	\$6,035.00
A flat charge will be credited towards future	
connection charges when a main is extended to	
abut their property	

REPAIRS TO PRIVATE LINE

See Water Rules and Regulations, Part X

C. Demand Charges for Private Fire Lines and Hydrants See Water Rate Schedule W-FL

D. Hydrant Flow Test

	PRICE
Hydrant Flow Test	\$351.00
When new flow test is requested and there	
is no applicable flow test data available	

E. Florence Water Sales

	PRICE
Self-service water dispenser – 120 gallons	\$ 0.25
(sales tax included)	

F. Operating Water Curb Stop Valves for Turn-off/on Requests

	Price
Emergency turn-off	No charge
Turn-on following emergency	\$98.00
Customers convenience water off request at	\$98.00
stop box	<i>+•••••</i>

G. Locating Water Stop Boxes

	Price
Tracing out water lines – Commercial	T & M
- Minimum charge	\$121.00

H. Tap and Inspection

	PRICE
3/4" corporation	\$421.00
1" corporation – 6" to 18" main	\$439.00
Inspection of service – pre-tapped mains	\$79.00
Once approved, an additional water inspection fee will apply to any service connections made by a licensed master plumber on a master water service. Normal tapping fees will apply if the connections to the private water main is made by M.U.D.	\$79.00 Per connection
Inspection of existing service approved for reuse	\$79.00
Taps not ready when called for	\$261.00
Extra charge for special tap (taps not called for by 2:00 p.m. the previous day)	\$79.00
4 x 1 taps	\$533.00

CORPORATIONS (not including labor)	PRICE
3/4" corporation	\$74.00
1" corporation	\$99.00
1 ½" corporation	\$212.00
2" corporation	\$407.00

	TAPS ON PVC MAINS (includes Saddle)	
	Taps (By Size)	Firm Price
4 X 3/4"		\$531.00
4 X 1"		\$502.00
6 X 3/4"		\$527.00
6 X 1"		\$567.00
8 X 3/4"		\$556.00
8 X 1″		\$580.00
10 X 3/4"		\$595.00
10 X 1"		\$538.00
12 X 1"		\$513.00

	TAPS ON HDPE MAINS	
	Taps (By Size)	Price
6 X 3/4"		T & M
6 X 1"		T & M
8 X 3/4"		T & M
8 X 1"		T & M
12 X 1″		T & M

I. Large Water Taps

Connections over 1-inch in size will be at a firm price provided by Builder and Contractor Services based on information furnished by Engineering.

TAPS ON ALL MAINS	
1 ½" & 2" Water Taps (By Size)	Firm Price
6 x 1-1/2	\$723.00
6 x 2	\$925.00
8 x 1-1/2	\$751.00
8 x 2	\$970.00
10 x 1-1/2	\$704.00
10 x 2	\$936.00
12 x 1-1/2	\$825.00
12 x 2	\$1,019.00
14 x 1-1/2	\$767.00
14 x 2	\$1,338.00
16 x 1-1/2	\$1,345.00
16 x 2	\$1,567.00

Large Water Taps (By Size)	Firm Price*
4 x 4**	\$4,031.00
6 x 4	\$2,703.00
6 x 6**	\$5,035.00
8 x 4	\$2,902.00
8 x 6	\$3,381.00
8 x 8**	\$5,901.00
10 x 4	\$2,905.00
10 x 6	\$3,130.00
10 x 8	\$4,435.00
12 x 4	\$3,054.00
12 x 6	\$3,460.00
12 x 8	\$4,212.00
12 x 12**	\$8,476.00
16 x 4	\$3,359.00
16 x 6	\$3,597.00
16 x 8	\$4,352.00
16 x 12	\$6,432.00

*Material for taps include tapping sleeve, MJX flange gate valve, machine bolts and nuts for value, full face gasket, MJ plug and/or equivalent material.

**Price includes cutting in tee – instead of using tapping sleeve.

Note: The above prices are for tapping existing water mains, or for installation with a new main. Prices for sizes not listed are to be obtained from the Engineering Division on an individual basis.

J. Large Water Service Cut Offs

The following prices apply when a contractor excavates the main and M.U.D. only does the cut off.

	Water Main Size	Firm Price
4"		\$4,935.00
6"		\$5,029.00
8"		\$5,085.00
10"		\$5,784.00
12"		\$5,877.00
14"		\$6,798.00
16"		\$7,401.00

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

VI. WATER REPAIR ORDER PRICES

PRICING OTHER WATER ORDERS – ENGINEERING, CONSTRUCTION, AND WATER DISTRIBUTION

		Authorized Estimator	Price
Α.	Chlorinate and/or pressure test private facilities	-	T & M
В.	Connection – water main larger than 16"	Engineering	Firm
C.	Corporation – repair damaged	-	T & M
D.	Hydrants – relocate District hydrants	Engineering	T & M
E.	Hydrants – repair damaged District hydrants	Engineering	T & M
F.	Private Hydrants – repair and/or replace parts only with signed service order	-	T & M
G.	Mains – relocate water mains	Engineering	T & M
Н.	Mains – repair damaged water main	-	T & M
١.	Water Services	Construction	
	Cutting off service for non-		T & M
	payment	-	
	Cutting off abandoned water		T & M
<u> </u>	service		
J.	Backflow prevention testing – One unit	-	\$102.00
	Testing multiple backflow		
	devices under same ownership		TO 1
	& same general vicinity	-	T & M
	- Minimum Charge		\$102.00
К.	Service – shut off private water and subsequent turn-on	-	T & M
L.	Skating ponds and swimming pools – fill with water	-	T & M

		Authorized Estimator	Price
M.	Valves and valve boxes – repair or replacement of private valves and valve boxes	Water Distribution	T & M
Ν.	Other services not specifically		
	covered elsewhere in this Price	-	T & M
	Book		
0.	Turn-on & off Fire Services	-	T & M
Ρ.	Test water for possible lead		\$196.00
	contamination	-	λ190.00

VII. <u>IMPACT FEE</u>

As new water demands are connected to the distribution system, additional capacity is needed to assure adequate flows and pressures from source of supply to general areas of consumption. Such capacity may be achieved through the building of reservoirs and/or pump stations in addition to looping, oversizing, enlarging, and reinforcing portions of the water distribution system. The purpose of the impact fee is to pay for a major portion of the growth-related costs without placing additional undue burden on existing customers.

The impact fee is based on the added demand to the water system, as measured by the size of the water meter.

Meter	Continuous*	Flow	
Size/Type	Flow Rating	Ratio	Impact Fee
	Rate Per GPM		\$93.91
5/8" Disc	10	1	\$939.00
3/4" Disc	15	1.5	\$1,409.00
1" Disc	25	2.5	\$2,348.00
1.5" Disc	50	5	\$4,696.00
2" Disc	80	8	\$7,513.00
2" Turbo	160	16	\$15,026.00
3" Compound	160	16	\$15,026.00
3" Turbo	350	35	\$32,869.00
4" Compound	250	25	\$23,478.00
4" Turbo	1000	100	\$93,910.00
6" Compound	500	50	\$46,955.00
6" Turbo	2000	200	\$187,820.00
8" Turbo	2800	350	\$262,948.00
10" Turbo	3200	550	\$300,512.00

Effective 6/1/2022

*Manufacturer's rating (gpm)

Impact Fees will be assessed on each water meter purchased from the District. The fees will be assessed on the size of the meter. When upgrading to any larger size meter, the applicant will pay the difference in impact fees, at the current rates, between the existing meter and the larger meter.

VIII. <u>GAS SERVICE INSTALL, SERVICE, & METER</u> <u>ENLARGEMENT</u>

A. General Requirements

- Fixed or firm prices and deposits for estimated T & M installations shall be payable at the time application is made.
- 2. The first 100 feet of service from property line to the meter location shall be provided at no charge to the customer providing the following requirements are met:
 - The meter is installed and account activated within six months of the service installation date. If this requirement is not met, the cost of the service is \$1,485 (to be evaluated each year).
 - The meter is located on the side of the house. However, the District reserves the right to place the service and meter in the most economical location. If this requirement is not met (i.e.-the applicant requests the meter to be placed in a non-standard location which will cause increased costs for the District), the cost of the service will be based on a firm price provided by the District.
- **3.** Single dwelling unit all above requirements are met No charge.
- Duplex per service all above requirements are met No charge.
- 5. Rehab houses new application needed all above requirements are met No charge.
- 6. All units excess footage charge:
 - Summer (March 16 December 14) \$15.30/ft. (To be evaluated each year)
 - Winter (December 15 March 15) \$18.80/ft. (To be evaluated each year)

7. A priority scheduling fee of \$200.00 (to be evaluated each year) shall be billed only in those instances where the applicant requests priority scheduling. Gas service shall be installed within 10 working days from receipt of application.

B. Residential – Detached Building/Separate Service

Gas service installation shall be provided in accordance with Section A, General Requirements, Part 2 (listed above). M.U.D. shall determine if a separate service or branch service off the house service line shall be installed to supply gas to the detached building.

C. Other Firm Service Billings

	All Other Firm Service Installations and Enlargements - New Installation	
a)	Where installation is to provide additional gas load, includes underground service piping from main to the meter	*

2. Service and/or Meter Relocations		
a)	When no increase in load made	Firm
b)	When gas load and gas usage is increased	*
c)	Residential only – Move service riser and meter to outside – same location	Firm

	Aeter Enlargement, Meter Sets, Resets, Reconnections of Gas Load	
a)	Where installation results in increased gas	*
	load and gas usage	
b)	Where installation results in increased gas	Firm
	load but no increase in gas usage	1 11 111
c)	Reset residential gas meters if removed	No chargo
	for District's convenience	No charge

3. Meter Enlargement, Meter Sets, Resets, Reconnections of Gas Load			
d)	Reset commercial gas meters if removed for District's convenience	No charge	
e)	Reconnect residential gas service cut off less than one year ago	No charge	
f)	Meter sets for old building converted to apartments, condominiums, offices, shops	No charge	
g)	Reconnect due to condemnation – same owner	\$743.00	
h)	Installation of meter sets to divide building load among tenants when gas service has been previously inactive	No charge	
i)	Where meter installation is for dividing building load among tenants or for any other customer convenience	Firm	
j)	Installation of additional gas meter in existing duplexes	Firm	
k)	Consolidate load (eliminate meter)	Firm	

*Evaluate on an individual basis based on projected load

4.	Priority Gas Service Cut-off			
	Expedited Service: 7 working days	\$500.00		
5.	5. Submeters			
a)	Residential multiple housing units (Includes ERT meter)	Т&М		
b)	Other	T & M		

6. Excess Flow Valve	
Installation of Excess Flow Valve at	\$800.00
customer's request	3800.00

D. Commercial-Firm New Service Installation With Main Abutting Property, Service Enlargement, Conversions and Relocations.

Marketing/Engineering shall evaluate on an individual basis based on project load.

E. Interruptible Service Installations Enlargements or Relocations with Main Abutting Property

1. N	New Installations and Enlargements	
a)	Underground service piping from the main to the meter	*
b)	Metering equipment and installation	No charge
c)	Meter Reading equipment (i.e. Metretek) – customer to provide phone line and power	T & M

2. Service and Meter Relocation

T & M

*Evaluate on an individual basis based on projected load

IX. GAS METER PRICING

A. Testing Gas Meters at Customer's Request	
Meter determined to be 2% fast or less	\$113.00
Meter more than 2% fast	No charge
Gas meters over 750 cubic feet per hour	T & M

Β.	ERT Reading Devices	
	Install ERT reading device on existing gas	
	meter - scheduled or unscheduled meter	\$107.00
	change	

C.	Gas Meter Replacement	
	Replacement of damaged gas meter	\$421.00

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

X. GAS REPAIR ORDER PRICES

		Authorized Estimator
Α.	Relocate gas service and/or meter for a residential customer	Const. & Field Service Foreman
В.	Relocate gas service and/or meter for multiple housing, mobile home, trailer court, commercial or industrial customer	Engineering
C.	Relocate gas meter from one location to another	Field Service
D.	Consolidate separate load	Field Service
E.	Relocate gas light	Const. Foreman
F.	Repair damaged gas light	Const. Foreman
G.	Repair fuel lines – gas lights and grills	Construction
Н.	Gas submeters multiple housing	Field Service
١.	Relocate gas main	Engineering

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK